
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Barbican Estate Residents Consultation 

Committee - AGM 

 
Date: MONDAY, 15 APRIL 2013 

Time: 6.30 pm 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOMS, 2ND FLOOR, WEST WING, GUILDHALL 

 
Members: Randall Anderson - Shakespeare 

Tower House Group 
Robert Barker - Lauderdale 
House Group 
Mary Bonar - Wallside 
Mark Bostock - Frobisher 
Crescent 
Matt Collins - Defoe House 
David Graves - Seddon House 
Group 
Gordon Griffiths - Bunyan Court 
House Group 
Helen Wilkinson - Speed House 
Group 
John Tomlinson - Cromwell Tower 
House Group 
Mary Hickman - Andrewes House 
Group 

Fiona Lean - Ben Jonson House 
Tim Macer - Willoughby House 
Patric Morley - Mountjoy House Group 
Professor Chris Mounsey - Breton 
House 
Francis Pugh - Gilbert House Group 
Philip Sharples - Thomas More House 
Group 
Jane Smith - Barbican Association 
John Taysum - Bryer Court House 
John Tomlinson, Deputy 
Janet Wells - John Trundle House Group 

 
 
 
Enquiries: Julie Mayer  

020 7 332 1410 
Julie.Mayer@cityoflondon.gov.uk 

   
 
 

John Barradell 
Town Clerk and Chief Executive 

Public Document Pack



AGENDA 

 
 
1. APOLOGIES 
 
 
2. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN AND DEPUTY CHAIRMAN 
 
 
3. A SUGGESTION FOR  QUESTION AND ANSWER SESSIONS AT RCC MEETINGS 
 

 To consider a discussion document from the Town Clerk 
 

 (Pages 1 - 2) 
 

4. RESIDENTS CONSULTATION COMMITTEE (RCC) ANNUAL REVIEW 
 

 To discuss the operation of the RCC over the previous 12 months 
To discuss paper prepared by the Barbican Estate Office 
 

 (Pages 3 - 8) 
 

5. ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 
6. DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING - 3 JUNE 2013 
 

 Please note that today’s meeting is the RCC’s Annual General Meeting.  The next 
regular meeting, linked to the Barbican Residential Committee, will be held on 12 
March 2012 
 
 



QUESTIONS AT THE RESIDENTS’ CONSULTATION COMMITTEE 

The process outlined below is typical of the arrangements for question/answer sessions at 
Local Authority Council meetings across the country.  It generally works well and considered 
to be fair and democratic, so that everyone has a chance to participate. It could provide 
more structure to RCC meetings and, by giving notice, the question and answer sessions at 
the meeting will be more productive 

The following typical procedure, which has been suggested by the Town Clerk, is intended to 
inform a discussion about how residents think it might work for the RCC.   

• If you would like to put a question to the RCC (we suggest a maximum of 2 

per person) please email (or post/hand deliver) to the Town Clerk by 5pm on 

the Wednesday preceding the meeting.   

• The question(s) should relate to a report on the agenda, be concise and 

related to a single issue.   

• At the meeting you will be invited to put your question(s) at the relevant 

agenda item. 

• The answer to your question(s) will be given at the meeting.  If you need to 

submit apologies, a written response will be provided.  If a reply cannot 

conveniently be given at the Meeting, a written answer will be sent to you. 

• After you have received an answer to your question, you may ask one 

supplementary question. 

• If we have an extremely high volume of questions, they will be accepted on a 

first come, first served basis.  The Chairman and Town Clerk will agree on a 

reasonable volume, given the time constraints of the meeting.  Those 

questions which cannot be taken at the meeting will be responded to by email 

or in writing (whichever is preferable). 

• More general questions without notice (i.e. the agenda item on questions 

related to the work of the Committee) will still be permitted, within the time 

constraints of the meeting. 

• The Town Clerk will reserve the right to reject any question which is frivolous 

or vexatious, falls outside of the responsibility of the City of London 

Corporation or contains Exempt Information (as defined by Schedule 12A of 

the 1972 Local Government Act).  In such cases, the resident submitting the 

question will be notified before the meeting.    

Residents might like to consider a pilot at the next 2 meetings?  If this is successful, 
the Committee’s Terms of Reference can be amended accordingly. 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



 

RESIDENTS’ CONSULTATION COMMITTEE 

2012/13 

 

ANNUAL REVIEW UPDATE 

 
1. Communication – what improvements could be made to the way the BEO 
communicates with residents, for example, newsletter, notice boards, emails (to 
RCC/BA Chairs, House Group Chairs, House Group representatives), website 
(new COL website is due to be launched in the summer), reception? What do you 
think of the new email broadcast service? 
 
1. More than one channel of communication is important; residents find the 

website particularly convenient.  New COL website launched in July 2012 & 
communicated via newsletter 
 

2. When the City’s website is updated this year, could there be a clearer link to 
the BEO and various representatives. Link is: services – Housing & 
Council  Tax – Barbican Estate & link to Residents Representation & 
Consultation   
 

3. There is low awareness of the differences between the BA and RCC – 
residents suggested an annual letter from the Chairman, setting out the scope 
and differences.  Could this also appear on the website? There is a link to 
Residents Representation, Consultation & Committee Papers – Barbican 
Association information – section on the difference between BA/RCC 
 

4. Could the link to RCC/BRC public papers be clearer?  Particularly the most 
recent set of minutes from the RCC, which appear on the BRC agenda.   
Could residents also receive these via email, once they have been approved 
by the Chairman? There is a link to Residents Representation, 
Consultation & Committee Papers – link from RCC/BRC information to 
RCC/BRC minutes/reports & sent via link on email broadcast service 
 

5. The BEO newsletters are not always noticed, could they be more prominent?  
It can be difficult to find information in respect of emergency services.  Could 
they be kept together, either at the beginning or end of the Newsletter?   
Could the emergency numbers be easily accessible on the web page?  
Emergency services in middle/front of newsletter & there is a link on the 
website from Resident Information – Emergency Services  
 

6. Could the BA newsletter receive a regular ‘update from the RCC’ from the 
Chairman? BA newsletters now include an update from the RCC 
Chairman 

 
7. Could the BA newsletter also contain an article on forming house groups, 

clarifying procedures in respect of ‘opt out’ memberships and constitutions?  
Could this also appear on the web page?  Being reviewed by BA. New 

Agenda Item 4

Page 3



 

section on RTAs being added to website including sample RTA letter & 
checklist from Town Clerks, draft constitution & last RTA annual audit.  
 

8. Could there be an Annual ‘BEO meets the residents’ meeting? Summer & 
Christmas meet the residents events 
 

9. Could noticeboards be kept free from non-relevant Guildhall publications? 
Cleaning Supervisors monitor 

 
2. Reporting – would you like to see any changes or improvements to the reports 
that are presented to your committee?  
 
1. Could there be a report on fringe developments – i.e. Frobisher House?  

It was suggested this be the subject of a report to the March Committee. 
Updates in City Surveyors report to RCC 

 
2. Late or ‘to follow’ reports should be avoided as far as possible, particularly for 

controversial/complex matters.   Chairman of the RCC to speak to the 
Chairman of the BRC, to share concerns and seek a common standard. 
Agreed with BRC Chairman & actioned as much as possible 

 
3. Can the RCC receive a list of all working parties, to review annually, with a 

rota to look at each in detail?  Could the RCC receive the Working Party 
Minutes?  Annual list of Working Parties presented to RCC/BRC 2012 
(proposed for June 2013). Minutes/reports/updates of Working Parties to 
RCC/BRC 

 
3. Service improvements – what services would you like the BEO to prioritise in 
its review of services.  Would you like to see any changes to services? Are there 
additional services you would you like the BEO to offer? 
 
1. Is a ‘review of services’ pending?  Will any services be ceased? Annual 

cleaning review of schedules during winter each year. Review of 
Technical Services Structure - anticipated new structure in place by 
April 2013 

 
2. It was noted that the on-going issues with car parking/agency staff was 

pending. Car Park Charging report January 2013  
 
3. There were some concerns about the security and safety at the Eastern end 

of the Estate.  Could the issue of cameras be revisited on the high walks and 
access points, particularly when the escalators are out of action?    Residents 
noted that this was frequently discussed at the BA Security Working Party, 
which is attended by the Police and BEO staff.  Could the RCC receive an 
update in March?  BA Security Working Party report to November 2012 
committee 

 
4. Is litter picking by Gilbert Bridge Ballustrate deteriorating?  It was suggested 

that use of bins on the estate be revisited but noted that foxes have been 
sighted.  Residents asked how rigorously services are being challenged and 

Page 4



 

could RCC be provided with examples?  Schedules for podium cleaning 
reviewed March 2012. Services reviewed by House Officers  

 
4. Costs – which areas of service would you like the BEO to prioritise in its 
review of service charge costs to residents or which areas of service could be 
provided in a different way that could possibly reduce costs? 
 
1. It was noted that the car park had been signed off at the last meeting but 

residents would like the opportunity to revisit this after a year, as set out in the 
report. Car Park Charging report January 2013  

 
2. Will Roman House generate car park revenue? On-going discussions 
 
3. Have charges been signed off for the area which the cinema will take over? 

Financial agreement in place   
        

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



RESIDENTS’ CONSULTATION COMMITTEE 

MONDAY 15 APRIL 2013 

ANNUAL REVIEW 

 

1. Communication – what improvements could be made to the way the BEO 

communicates with residents, for example, newsletter, notice boards, 

emails (to RCC/BA Chairs, House Group Chairs, House Group 

representatives), website, reception? What do you think of the email 

broadcast service and new website? 

 

2. Reporting – would you like to see any changes or improvements to the 
reports that are presented to your committee?  

 

3. Service improvements – what services would you like the BEO to 
prioritise in its review of services.  Would you like to see any changes to 

services? Are there additional services you would you like the BEO to 

offer? 

 

4. Costs – which areas of service would you like the BEO to prioritise in its 
review of service charge costs to residents or which areas of service could 

be provided in a different way that could possibly reduce costs? 

 

      
        

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 A Suggestion for  Question and Answer Sessions at RCC Meetings
	4 Residents Consultation Committee (RCC) Annual Review
	RCC Annual Review 15 April 2013


